
From: maxwellshouse <maxwellshouse@eastlink.ca>  
Sent: July-08-21 12:23 PM 
To: Chris Frotten <cfrotten@barringtonmunicipality.com>; maxwellshouse@eastlink.ca 
Subject: Request 
 
 
Good Morning Chris 
 
I am enclosing a letter which we would appreciate Council considering.  As you know, The Ex needs help 
and we are asking for  Councils assistance in moving forward. 
 
Please advise me as to when this letter will be presented as some of our members would appreciate 
being present.  
 
Thank you 
 
Brenda Maxwell 
 
 
 
Warden and Councillors 
 
Barrington Municipal Agriculture Exhibition Association is in the midst of applying for a grant from the 
Federal Government for work needed at the Ex grounds.  The application requires letter of support from 
our Municipality for the improvements to our grounds.   
 
We are in need of a well, and an expansion of our oxen barn as we have been having increase teams for 
our ox hauls.  Our horse barn needs attention and a new storage building is desperately needed.  We are 
applying for 100,000.00 grant.   This grant requires us to have 25% of the requested amount as our 
portion of the project.  With the Covid shutdown we have not been able to earn the funds needed. We 
are asking for your financial support by loaning us the required $25,000.00.  This will be considered a 
loan.   
 
Once we have both letters of support and finance, the applications will be forwarded to the Federal 
Government for their review and hopefully their support.   
 
Thank you for your consideration and support. 
 
Sincerely 
 
Stephanie Waybret 
President 
Barrington Municipal Agriculture Exhibition Association 
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